Archaeological Journal.

PUBLISHED UNDER THE DIRECTION OF

THE COUNCIL

OF

The Royal Archaeological Enstitute of Great Britain and Kreland,

FOR THE ENCOURAGEMENT AND PROSECUTION OF

RESEARCHES INTO THE ARTS AND MONUMENTS

OF

The Early and Middle Ages.

VOLUME XXXV.

LONDON:

PUBLISHED AT THE OFFICE OF THE INSTITUTE, 16, NEW BURLINGTON STREET, W.

(DISTRIBUTED GRATUITOUSLY TO SUBSCRIBING MEMBERS.)

TO BE OBTAINED THROUGH ALL BUOKSELLERS.

MDCCCLXXVIII.

THE COUNCIL of the Royal ARCHÆOLOGICAL INSTITUTE desire that it should be distinctly understood that they are not responsible for any statements or opinions expressed in the Archæological Journal, the authors of the several memoirs and communications being alone answerable for the same.



CONTENTS.

	PAGE
The Land of Morgan: the Chief Lords. By G. T. CLARK, Esq., F.S.A.	1
On the Roman Stations, "Burrium," "Gobannium," and "Blestium," of the twelfth and thirteenth Iters of Antonine. By W. Thompson Watkin, Esq.	19
Notes on Elizabethan Communion Plate, in regard, especially, to the substitution	
of "Decent Cups," with "Covers," for "Massing Chalices" and Patens.	
By the Rev. J. F. RUSSELL, B.C.L., F.S.A.	44
On the Difficulties connected with the Fourteenth Iter of Antonine. By	
J. FITCHETT MARSH, Esq	54
On Britanno Roman Inscriptions, found in 1877. By W. Thompson Watkin, Esq.	63
Roman Roads in the East of England. By the Rev. Dr. Raven	80
Antique Cameo, found at South Shields, Durham. By the Rev. C. W. KING,	
M.A	103
The Cathedral of Pisa. By J. H. Parker, Esq., C.B., F.S.A	108
The Earthworks of Brinklow, Lilbourne, and Earl's Barton. By G. T. CLARK,	
Esq., F.S.A	112
Observations upon a Model in Silver of the First Lighthouse erected on the	
Eddystone Rocks. By C. Octavius S. Morgan, Esq., M.A., F.R.S., F.S.A.	120
Meydoum. By the Rev. W. J. LOFTIE, B.A., F.S.A	126
Fasti Ordinis Fratrum Prædicatorum : the Provincials of the Friars-Preachers,	
or Black Friars of England. By the Rev. C. F. R. PALMER .	134
The States General of France. By the LORD HENLEY	195
Rockingham By G. T. CLARK Esq. F.S.A.	200

On the Mediaval Sepulchral Antiquities of Northamptonshire. By M. H. Bloxam, Esq., F.S.A.	242
Address to the Antiquesian Section of the Meeting of the Institute at North man	
Address to the Antiquarian Section of the Meeting of the Institute at Northampton. By J. Evans, Esq., D.C.L., F.R.S., F.S.A.	263
The Mural and Decorative Paintings which are now existing, or which have been	
in existence during the present century, at Canterbury Cathedral. By C. E. Keyser, Esq., M.A.	275
Some Additions to Professor Hübner's List of Roman Potters' Marks discovered	
in Britain. By W. Thompson Watkin, Esq	289
The Land of Morgan, Part III: The Earls of Gloucester. By G. T. CLARK,	
Esq., F.S.A.	313
The Nene Valley a Roman Frontier, and the Origin of the Name Northampton.	
By the Rev. R. S. BAKER, B.A.	339
The Cathedral of Pisa (continued), and Notes upon Pisan Churches. By	
J. H. PARKER, Esq., C.B., F.S.A.	353
The History of Castle Ashby. By R. G. Scriven, Esq	360
Parish Churches in the year 1548. By J. T. Micklethwaite, Esq., F.S.A	372
Notes on the Discovery of a Roman Portions at Lincoln. By J. H. PARKER,	
Esq., C.B., F.S.A.	397
Notes on a Piece of Painted Glass within a Genealogical Tree of the Family of	
Stewart. By J. Bain, Esq., F.S.A. Scot.	39 9
Original Documents:—	
Grant by Ingelram, Lord of Coucy, to the King of the Reversion of the	
lands of Johanna, who was wife of John de Coupeland, deceased.	
By J. Bain, Esq., F.S.A. Scot.	166
Of the time of Edward I. Relating to Northamptonshire. By the same.	295
Proceedings at Meetings of the Royal Archaeological Institute:—November,	
1877, to July, 1878	402
Abstract of Accounts and Auditors' Report for 1877	305
Report of Annual Meeting held at Northampton, 1878	407

DAG	т.
LAG	124

Notices of Archæo	LOGICAL PUBLICATIO	NS :			
The History at	nd Antiquities of th By Thomas Dun	5 m 4	£		
Moran	т, F.S.A., F.G.S.			•	91
	arochial History—D	ursley and its No	eighbourhood. 	By J.	94
Calendar of S	tate Papers relating 588. Edited by H.	to Ireland, of the		z a beth,	96
Bibliotheca Co	ornubiensis. By G.	C. Boase and W.	P. COURTNEY		97
The Romans of	of Britain. By H. (COOTE, F.S.A.			98
9	m the Municipal a of Exeter. By				ib.
The Abbey Cl F.S.A.	nurch of St. Alban, l	Herefordshire. Ill	lustrated by J.	NEALE,	184
Thunor the T	hunderer. By Prof	essor G. Stephens	s, F.S.A		187
	the Church Dedicat Kirkwall. By Sir l		Ī	•	307
	k of Marriage, Bapt Church, Yorkshire,		Potr server		30 4
The Bells of 1	Northamptonshire.	Ву Т. Мокти, Г.	S.A	٠.	451
	he Charters and Ro			.ibrary.	463
Court, House Eyton,	hold, and Itinerary o	of King Henry II	. By the Rev	. R. W.	455
The Directori	um Anglicanum. E	By the Rev. F. G.	LEE, D.C.L., F	'.S.A	458
Archæological Intelli	gence .		. 100,	189, 309,	460
Index to Volume xx	xv				464

LIST OF ILLUSTRATIONS.

Usk.	Plan of Land surroun	ding	Law Cour	ts and	d County	Prisor	ı	To face	PAGE 25
	Vessel of Pottery		ı.	1					27
	Section of Roadway					٠			29
	Iron Knife .								ib.
	———Implement.	72.°	, s	. *	7	÷		2.9	31
	Section of Artificial B	ank				•	•		ib.
	Vessel of Pottery						•1		37
Exam	ples of Norwich Cups		• =					To face	45
Elizab	ethan Communion Cul	and	Cover at	Hillm	orton, W	arwick	$_{ m shire}$	•	5 3
	(The Institute is ind Illustration.)	ebtec	to Mr.	м. н.	Bloxam	for th	ie loan	of this	
Мар о	of the Principal Places	relati	ve to the	fourte	enth Iter	of An	tonine	to face	54
	(Presented to the Inst	itute	by Mr. J.	Fitel	nett Mars	h.)			
Well i	in Beverley Minister			-					86
Bronz	e Dodecagons .		•			ж.		•	87
Рух о	f Champleve Enamel				•				88
View	of the river Wharfe and	d Ne	therside G	len			•	To face	91
Brasse	es of Sir Henry Clifford	l, 1st	Earl of C	dumbe	erland, ar	nd Ma	rgaret l	his wife	92
Brass	of Sir Henry Clifford,	2nd l	Earl .		8 6		•		93
Antiq	ue Cameo found at Sou	th S	hields			18 ·	. 7	To face	103
Plans	of Lilbourne and Brin	klow	-				٠	,,	115
	(Presented to the Inst	itute	by Mr. G	. т. с	lark)				

				0		P	AGE.
Model in Silver of the first Eddyston	e Lightl	house		•		"	122
Chateau Coucy		•			٠	••	167
Diagrams of Roads. Plate I.			•			"	170
Plate II			•	*	•	,,	ib.
Quarrells and Piles from Soest .	•					"	178
Iron Lamp from Subterranean Chamb	er in E	ltham F	Park	•		•	181
Ground Plan of Rockingham Castle	•				. 7	Γo face	209
Effigy of Abbot Benedict .	•					- 23	245
of Archdeacon Sponne .						,,	247
of Sir David de Esseby .						•	249
— of Sir John de Lyons .		·	•		. 7	o face	250
Tomb and Effigy of Elizabeth, Dame	Carey						256
Painting at the Back of a Tomb in D	odford	Church,			. 1	o face	258
Sepulchral Slab at Cotterstock	:		. 8				259
(The Institute is indebted to t five wood cuts illustrating			Mr. M.	H. Blo	xam	for the	
Plumbago Moulds found in Netherwa	sdale, C	lumberl	and			To face	299
Brass Hammer found at Rugby							301
A Painting on Glass representing	a Trad	itional	Event	in the	Life	of Sir	
Alexander Stewart .						Γo face	302
Pisa Cathedral, Ground Plan of				٠		After	354
South Elevation		•		• 60		"	ib.
	•		• 137			"	ib.
(For these Illustrations the In Mr. J. H. Parker.)	stitute	is indeb	ted to t	he kind	libei	rality of	
Plan of the Parish of Castle Ashby	v.					to face	370
Plan of Roman Remains at Lincoln				•		,,	397
General Plan of Palace and Grounds	at Hold	lenby					422

ERRATA.

P. 85, l. 12, for "Millman" read "Milman." P. 87, l. 23 "(fig. 2.)" should follow the words "similar object." P. 95, l. 29, the "Codex Exoniensis" is still among the treasures of the Chapter library at Exeter. P. 178, l. 48, for "Major-General" read "Lieut.-General." P. 303, l. 17, for "debraising" read "debruising;" ib., for "rugged" read "ragged." P. 305, for "Hillton" read "Hilton." F. 239, l. 31, for "deefforestation" read "disafforestation." P. 339, footnote, for "Section of Antiquities" read "Historical Section."

P. 119, to the notice of the earthworks at Earl's Barton may be added the following:

"Among the possessions of which, John Hastings, Earl of Pembroke died seized, occurs 'Baronus motte tenementum apud Barton-Comitis,' and it appears from Bridges that the Court for the Honour of Huntingdon in Earl's Barton was called 'Baron's Moot.' This was distinct from the regular Court for the Manor of Barton." G.T.C.